
 

 

 
STA/STPA/STSC 

GOVERNING BOARD/SAC 
MEMBER PACKET  

REGULAR MEETING  
January 14, 2021 

 
 
 
 

SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

SouthTech Success Center, Inc.  

 
 

Carla Lovett, Executive Director 
Eileen Turenne, STA High School Principal 

Nicole Handy, STPA Middle School Principal 
 

 
 



SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 

SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 
STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

January 14, 2021 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call:  Board Secretary – Confirm Quorum Present   
Roger Dunson          Ayesha Edmond Russell Feldman 
Dan Heller  Diane Heinz  Robert Kesten 
Suzanne Nicolini James Notter 

        
4. Open Meeting Act Statement: Chairperson asks if public notice has been made. 

 
5. Approval of the Minutes for the STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2020. 
Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 
 

6. Nominating Committee 
a. The Nominating Committee recommends Christina Grenga to the STA/STPA Governing 

Board of Directors. 
 

7. Treasurer’s/Financial Report for STA/STPA/STSC: Current monthly Bank Reconciliation 
and Disbursement Report 
 

8. Reports 
a. Executive Director – Carla Lovett 
b. SouthTech Academy Principal – Eileen Turenne 
c. SouthTech Preparatory Academy Principal – Nicole Handy 
d. Committees 

o Resource Development – Steven Kozak 
 

9. Public Comments on Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 
 

10. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH ACADEMY  
Old Business    

 None. 
Administrative Items 

             A-1 I recommend that the Board approve the donations for the period from December 1, 2020 
to December 13, 2020. 

             Personnel Items  
             B-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant Paraprofessional. 

                  Financial Items  
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 

reconciliation for month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 



             C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
             C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the 

month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor.  
 C-4 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly SouthTech Schools 

Holdings, LLC bank account reconciliation for month ending November 30, 2020 
as required by the Sponsor. 

 C-5 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the SouthTech Schools Holdings, 
LLC monthly Disbursement Reports for the month ending November 30, 2020 as 
required by the Sponsor. 

             C-6 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the SouthTech Schools Holdings, 
LLC Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Report for month ending November 30, 
2020. 

             Emergency Items 
None. 

 
11. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 

 
12. Approval of SouthTech Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  

Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
13. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item)  

 
14. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 

 
15. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

Old Business 
 None. 
 Administrative Items  
             None. 

              Personnel Items  
 PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant Paraprofessional  
 PB-2 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month. 

Financial Items 
             PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school   
  bank account reconciliation for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required  

by the Sponsor. 
           PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
             PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the 

month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor.  
             PC-4 I recommend that the Board approve the nightly cleaning agreement with M&T Cleaning 

Solutions.   
 Emergency Items 

None. 
 



16. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions 
 

17. Approval of SouthTech Preparatory Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled:  
Introduced by_____________________Seconded by_____________________ 
All in favor______________________ Opposed______________________ 

 
18. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item)  

 
19. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items 

 
20. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER  

Old Business    
 None. 

None. 
             Personnel Items  
 None. 

                    Financial Items  
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school   

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
             Emergency Items 

None. 
 

21. Poll the Board for Items to be Pulled 
 

22. Approval of SouthTech Success Center Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled 
 

23. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) 
 

24. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – Five (5) Minutes Maximum Each Person 
 

25. GOVERNING BOARD IN THE CAPACITY OF SCHOOL ADVISORY  
            COUNCIL (SAC)   

South Tech Academy:                
School Improvement Steering Committee (SISC) Report – Suzanne Nicolini, Chairperson 
Introduction of the SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda – Suzanne Nicolini, Chairperson 

  
26. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda for 

Comment or Questions 
 

27. Approval of SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled:   
Introduced by:_____________________Seconded by:_____________________ 
All in favor: ______________________ Opposed: ______________________ 
 

28. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Suzanne Nicolini,  
Chairperson  



  
      25. South Tech Preparatory Academy:       

School Improvement Steering Committee (SISC) Report – Ayesha Edmond, Chairperson 
Introduction of the SouthTech Preparatory Academy SAC Consent Agenda – Ayesha Edmond, 
Chairperson 

 
 26. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the STPA SAC Consent Agenda for Comment or 

 Questions:  
 

27. Approval of STPA SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled:  
Introduced by:_____________________Seconded by:_____________________ 
All in favor: ______________________ Opposed: ______________________ 
 

28. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – Introduction by Ayesha Edmond,  
Chairperson   
 

29. Board Comments 
 

30. Motion to Adjourn 
Introduced by: ______________________ 
All in favor:________________________Opposed:________________________ 
Time________________ 



SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC. 

SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 
STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

December 10, 2020 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order at 2:06 pm. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call – Lisa DeVine, Board Clerk   

 Present: Russell Feldman, Dan Heller, Robert Kesten, Suzanne Nicolini, and James Notter 
 Virtual: Roger Dunson  
 Absent: Ayesha Edmond and Diane Heinz 
 Quorum Confirmed       

4. Open Meeting Act Statement: Board Clerk confirmed that proper public notice has been made. 
5. Approval of the Minutes for the STA/STPA/STSC Governing Board Regular Meeting November 12, 

2020. 
Motion: James Notter    Second: Russell Feldman 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

6. Treasurer’s/Financial Report for STA/STPA/STSC – Dan Heller, Board Treasurer 
The Finance Committee did not meet earlier in the day, but that does not mean that the finances have not 
been properly reviewed. Mr. Heller stated that there were no concerns about the reports or the snapshot 
other than to add SouthTech Schools Holdings to the snapshot. That change was made and the modified 
snapshot was redistributed to the Board members. Financially STS is doing much better than a year ago 
with STPA being $23,000 more in the black versus last year and STA being $176,000 more in the black 
versus last year. The IRS 990 Forms are in the packet to be approved by the Board today. They have been 
reviewed and once approved will be signed to authorize e-signing. Mr. Notter requested a discussion take 
place at the January Finance Committee meeting to review the reserve funds. Mr. Heller explained that the 
committee had requested staff members to come up with projections at the last committee meeting and as 
part of that report they should detail what is being held in reserves.  

7. Reports 
a. Interim Executive Director – Steven Kozak 

 SouthTech Academy 
o Last Week – SDPBC 

 Assessed our needs for I.T. switches 
o Monday – Scott Whalen from SDPBC Maintenance 

 Science Classrooms (bldg. 2) 
 7 classrooms with mold/mildew  
 Has been rectified 
 The smell turned out to be from the drains and not the mold 
 Readying rooms for use again 

o Paint 
o New ceiling tiles 

 HVAC  
 System fairly balanced now 
 Concern is what will happen when everyone returns to campus 
 Will perform a full test of the system before the end of the 

year 
o Tuesday – Song & Associates, Wharton Smith, and SDPBC reps 

 Architectural punch list (issues with the building/structure only) 
 Warranty items (locks, cabinets, etc.) 
 Should be completed with everything by the end of January 

o Today – Technology contractors  
 Contractors are running fiber for switches which has been the main 

source of connectivity issues 



 19 missing Wi-Fi units 
 These are only from demo areas  
 Will be purchased by Wharton Smith and installed by the end 

of the year 
 Full connectivity going into January 

o Paint Booth 
 Still waiting on gas line 
 Once hooked up will be operational 

o Kimmel Family Foundation 
 Currently have raised $45,000 
 Will match for every $25,000 raised up to $200,000 
 PR Campaign sponsored by KFF postponed due to an illness  

 Will provide an update at next meeting 
o Automotive Program  

 Teddy Morse will be visiting Building 6 next Monday 
o Adult Education 

 Last month SDPBC Board Member Karen Brill visited STA 
 Expressed desire to work with SouthTech 
 2 days ago found out that SDPBC is building a K-12 CTE facility at 

Village Academy in Delray Beach with the same career academies that 
STA offers including cosmetology 

 Partnering with Atlantic High School to provide career 
training for their students 

 Partnering with PBSC for on campus dual-enrollment 
 SouthTech Preparatory 

o Facilities/Operations Manager 
 Made a strong recommendation that we hire someone to handle the 

property maintenance/operations especially now that STS is a property 
owner 

 Need a seasoned property manager  
 Especially important for when emergencies arise 

 Approached the person that handled the property under the previous 
owner and he is willing to work on a per diem basis 

 Contracted person for now 
 Ultimately someone is needed to do this as a permanent position 

moving forward 
 Mr. Kesten asked that pricing/budget info be presented at the 

next meeting as Ms. Lovett will be in attendance to make that 
decision along with the Board 

b. SouthTech Academy Principal – Eileen Turenne 
 Fall and Winter Food drives for STA families in need 
 Grant funding – Fuel up to Play 

o Kick-off Event 
o Free swag for those whose pledged their commitment to the Fuel up to Play 60 

initiative 
o Slime Salas 

 Testing at STA 
o FSA ELA Exam 

 295 Juniors and Seniors have come to take the they missed last spring  
 89% attendance rate 
 Scores should be released before Winter Break. 

o Algebra EOC 
 213 students are scheduled to come in to take the exam they missed last 

spring  
 83 students thus far have completed their exam 



o US History EOC 
 126 students are scheduled to come in January 12th & 13th  

o Biology EOC 
 139 students are scheduled to come on January 14th & 15th 

 Emergency Order No. 2020-EO-07 
What stays the same? Spring 2021 Improvements: 
Full Parental Choice  

• Some families still 
need flexibility for 
the spring semester 
due to medical 
vulnerabilities. 

• Requires educational interventions 
for students who are falling behind 

 

Continues financial 
flexibility and stability for 
school districts and charter 
schools. 

Rewards school districts and charter schools 
that have exceeded their projected 
enrollment. 
STA Projection  1165 
STA Enrollment  1242 (date certain) 
STA Enrollment  1232 (today) 

Continues guarantee of full 
panoply of services for at-
risk students. 
Continues requirement to 
progress monitoring students. 

Follow recommendations from the Florida 
Association of District School 
Superintendents (FADSS) and school 
districts’ finance officers. 
 

 Impacts on STS 
o As we brought students back to campus on September 21st, we did 

so in compliance with the SouthTech Schools Innovative 
Reopening Plan.  

o That plan had been approved by the FLDOE, but there are some 
details that we are currently changing so that we will be in 
alignment with the recent Executive Order:  

 SouthTech Academy must allow parents to choose to 
return to brick and mortar learning as needed. 

 We cannot restrict families to a specified time 
frame. 

 If a student is sent home sick, we cannot switch 
them to Distance Learning until the next survey 
period. 

o If a student is not being successful in our virtual learning model, 
they must transition to the on-campus learning model.   

o Exception: 
 If the parent is notified (in writing) of any associated 

education risks by remaining in distance learning. 
 We must obtain written acknowledgement from the parent 

or guardian verifying the receipt of this information and 
their intent to remain in the innovative learning modality. 

 To this end, a Parental Choice to Remain in 
Distance Learning Acknowledgement Form is 
currently under construction. 

 This form will originate from the School 
Counselor of the struggling student. 

 Grant Funding – The Lenz Foundation 
o $5,000 grant coming in April 2021  
o Construct a meditation garden at STA 



c. SouthTech Preparatory Academy Principal – Nicole Handy 
 On Campus Events 

o Students continue synchronous learning with around 40% learning on campus 
 0% COVID positive cases 
 Hired a new teacher – Mr. Mylz Wicker 
 In the process of hiring the new Curriculum Coordinator 

 More Happenings 
o BBPD 

 Donation of $500 gift card for gifts for the MVP students 
o New Bulldog Baby 

 Ms. Ramirez had a baby boy 
o APM Testing 

 English and Reading teams 
 Data Driven School 

o STPA continues to focus on the diagnostic and other test data to drive 
instruction. 

 ELA – Team is focusing on Reading and Writing Standards – 
supported by Electives 

 Math – Team meets regularly to analyze student data and adapt lesson 
plans 

 Science – Also supported by the Academies – Medical and STEAM 
 School Choice Week – Dance Preparations 

o Ms. Settle’s 6th grade class students took time out of their morning meetings as a 
class to learn the dance for National Choice Week 2020 Celebration 

 Welcome Carla Lovett 
o Looking forward to welcoming our new Executive Director and would like to 

acknowledge our Interim Executive Director, Mr., Steven Kozak, for all of his 
support during the transition.  

d. Committees 
 Resource Development – Steven Kozak 

o Already covered in the Executive Director report 
8. Public Comments on Agenda Items – None. 
9. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH ACADEMY  

Old Business    
 None. 

Administrative Items  
              A-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Letter of Attestation required for the completion of the 

2020-21 Annual Review with SDPBC Charter School Department. 
              A-2 I recommend that the Board approve the Letter of Attestation required for the completion of the 

2020-21 Annual Review with the SDPBC ESE Department. 
              A-3 I recommend that the Board approve the 2021 Spring Education Plan and Assurance Approval. 
              A-4 I recommend that the Board approve the donations for the period from November 1, 2020 to 

November 20, 2020. 
              Personnel Items  
              None. 

                     Financial Items  
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account reconciliation  

for month ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement Report for the 

month ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
              C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 

ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor.  
 C-4 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly SouthTech Schools Holdings, LLC 

bank account reconciliation for month ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 



 C-5 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the SouthTech Schools Holdings, LLC monthly 
Disbursement Reports for the month ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 

              C-6 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the SouthTech Schools Holdings, LLC Balance 
Sheet and Profit & Loss Report for month ending October 31, 2020. 

              C-7 I recommend that the Board approve the contract for the creation of a new  
  SouthTech Schools website. 
              C-8 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Internal Revenue Service Form 990 for 

SouthTech Academy and that Dan Heller, Board Treasurer sign the Internal Revenue Service 
Form 8879 for SouthTech Academy. 

              Emergency Items 
None. 

10. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions – None. 
11. Approval of SouthTech Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled  

Motion: James Notter    Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

12. Approval of Each Pulled Item – N/A 
13. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – None. 
14. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

Old Business 
 None. 
 Administrative Items  
              PA-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Letter of Attestation required for the completion of the 

2020-21 Annual Review with SDPBC Charter School Department. 
              PA-2 I recommend that the Board approve the Letter of Attestation required for the completion of the 

2020-21 Annual Review with the SDPBC ESE Department. 
              PA-3 I recommend that the Board approve the 2021 Spring Education Plan and Assurance Approval. 

               Personnel Items  
 PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month. 

Financial Items 
PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account reconciliation 

for the month ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
           PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement Report 

for the month ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
              PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for the month 

ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor.  
              PC-4 I recommend that the Board approve the contract for the creation of a new SouthTech Schools 

website. 
PC-5 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Internal Revenue Service Form 990 for SouthTech 

Preparatory Academy and that Dan Heller, Board Treasurer sign the Internal Revenue Service Form 
8879 for SouthTech Preparatory Academy. 

 Emergency Items 
None. 

15. Poll Board for Items to be Pulled for Comment or Questions – None. 
16. Approval of SouthTech Preparatory Academy Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled:  

Motion: Russell Feldman  Second: Suzanne Nicolini 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

17. Approval of Each Pulled Item – N/A   
18. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – None.  
19. Introduction of Consent Agenda for SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER  

Old Business    
 None. 

None. 
              Personnel Items  
 None. 

                     Financial Items  



SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account reconciliation 
for the month ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 

           SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement Report 
for the month ending October 31, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 

SCC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Internal Revenue Service Form 990 for SouthTech 
Success Center and that Dan Heller, Board Treasurer sign the Internal Revenue Service Form 8879 for 
SouthTech Success Center. 

             Emergency Items 
None. 

20. Poll the Board for Items to be Pulled – None. 
21. Approval of SouthTech Success Center Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled 

Motion: Suzanne Nicolini  Second: James Notter 
All in favor. Motion carries. 

22. Approval of Each Pulled Item – N/A  
23. Public Comments on non-Agenda Items – None. 
24. GOVERNING BOARD IN THE CAPACITY OF SCHOOL ADVISORY  

            COUNCIL (SAC)   
South Tech Academy:                
School Improvement Steering Committee (SISC) Report – Suzanne Nicolini, Chairperson 
A meeting took place earlier in the day but was brief due to low attendance. Topics covered included: 

 2021 Pathfinder Nominee 
o Hannah Acosta  

 2021 Dwyer Award Nominees 
o Ms. Sweeney 
o Ms. Sanders 

 25 Thanksgiving Baskets 
 Donation from Nikki Levy Interiors 

o Coordinated by Josh Wigelsworth 
o $3,000 donation to SouthTech Academy 

 Ideas for future fundraising opportunities 
Introduction of the SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda – None. 

25. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda for Comment or 
Questions – N/A  

26. Approval of SouthTech Academy SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled – N/A 
27. Approval of Each Pulled Item – N/A   

       28. South Tech Preparatory Academy:       
School Improvement Steering Committee (SISC) Report – Nicole Handy 
Met last month, also for a brief meeting due to low attendance. The topics covered included: 

 Color Brave Challenge 
o Encourages healthy habits and activities 
o This is the final week 

 WiseTribe Food Pantry grant 
 Thanksgiving and Winter food drives for STPA families in need 
 Aquaponics Garden 

o Electrician today 
o Should be up and running soon 

Introduction of the SouthTech Preparatory Academy SAC Consent Agenda – None. 
 29. Poll SAC for Items to be Pulled from the STPA SAC Consent Agenda for Comment or Questions – N/A  

30. Approval of STPA SAC Consent Agenda Except for Items Pulled – N/A  
31. Approval of Each Pulled Item (Item-by Item) – N/A 
32. Board Comments 

The Board members thanked teachers and staff for their hard work and dedication over the past year. They also 
thanked Mr. Kozak for his wonderful work during his tenure as Interim Executive Director. Carla Lovett will 
take over as the new Executive Director of SouthTech Schools when classes resume in January. The Board 
expressed their excitement to have her joining the team and look forward to working with her in the future. Mr. 



Feldman asked what the plans were if too many students return next semester, making it difficult to practice 
proper social distancing. Mrs. Turenne explained that she did not think that would be an issue at SouthTech 
Academy as the past is the best indicator of the future.  

33. Motion to Adjourn 
Motion: James Notter 
Time: 3:20 pm 

 

Minutes Prepared by: ____________________ Approved by: ______________________ Dated________ 
                                             Lisa DeVine     Robert Kesten 

 



Christina Grenga 
 
Bio: Christina Grenga is a Business owner and Managing Partner with Schooley Mitchell, the 
largest Independent Cost Reduction Consultant in North America. She has a 30‐year multi‐
faceted background in Financial Services and working with Businesses to improve their bottom 
line. Christina serves on the Business Advisory Council of Dress for Success and is also a Mentor 
for DFS. Christina serves on the Board of Directors for the Hamlet Residents Community 
Association. Christina is a Member of the Boca Raton Chamber of Commerce and The Chamber 
of the Palm Beaches. She is also a Member of the South Florida Manufacturers Association and 
RCASF. Christina leads a Christian Women’s Group and considers herself a Servant Leader. 
Christina holds a bachelor’s degree in Business from the University of Missouri.  
Originally from New York, she currently resides in Delray Beach and has been a resident of Palm 
Beach County for 9 years and is a member of the Seagate Country Club. 
She enjoys tennis, pickle ball, fitness, the beach and spending time with family and friends.  
 



CHRISTINA	M.	GRENGA		
686 Lakewoode Circle East ♦ Delray Beach, FL 33445 ♦ Phone: (914) 213-1698 
Email: cmgrenga@gmail.com ♦ http://www.linkedin.com/in/christinagrenga 

 

		

“I have led sales organizations with as many as 3,000 FTEs.  Without question, Christina Grenga is the best external hire 
of my career.  She is a highly-accomplished sales and business development professional, and quite simply gets the job 
done.  Christina hit the ground running and added immediate value to our team.  She created strategic plans that quickly 
built momentum, minimized the impact of industry constraints, and identified emerging new opportunities.  She delivered 

40% revenue growth in 12 months, far exceeding anything I thought possible.  Christina’s combination of intelligence, 
drive, personality, and competitiveness will ensure she excels in anything she chooses to do.  I could not recommend 

anyone with more enthusiasm than Christina.” 
 

~ Ken Eissing, Former EVP, Sales and Marketing, NCO Group  
 

PPRROOFFEESSSSIIOONNAALL  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
Results-driven Sales Management and Individual Contributor Sales Professional leveraging 28 years of sales 
success ♦ Tenacious Fortune 500 “hunter and closer” ♦ Highly-motivated and personable sales specialist with 
well-defined presentation skills ♦ Value-added, consultative sales and large deal capture expert ♦ Polished and 
influential public speaker ♦ Charismatic leader, building and managing peak-performance teams ♦ Articulate 
communicator, building rapport and trust at all levels ♦ Quota-breaker, consistently leading sales organizations 
in revenue generation ♦ Top performer who thrives in high-expectation environments ♦ Enterprise change 
agent, creating success-oriented cultures	
		 		 		

CCOORREE  CCOOMMPPEETTEENNCCIIEESS  
Extensive C-level sales experience, quickly penetrating target markets ♦ New logo revenue growth ♦ Strategic 
key account management ♦ Business development ♦ Forecasting/prospecting/pipeline development ♦ Deep 
understanding of the sales cycle, value positioning, and negotiations ♦ Solid record of igniting stagnant business 
and transforming declining sales ♦ Superior time management and organizational skills with strong attention to 
detail ♦ Strategic business analysis ♦ Mortgage sales ♦ Health/Wellness ♦ Vertical expertise includes commercial 
business, mortgage banking, and specialty financial services ♦ Strategic relationship development of key referral 
sources ♦ Consistent record of achieving the unexpected  
  

PPRROOFFEESSSSIIOONNAALL  EEXXPPEERRIIEENNCCEE  
HHAARRLLAANNDD		CCLLAARRKKEE                    San Antonio, TX		
A	$908MM	wholly	owned	subsidiary	of	$7.4B	MacAndrews	and	Forbes	Holdings,	providing	direct	marketing,	call	
center	services,	integrated	payment	solutions,	retail	products,	and	anti‐fraud	solutions	to	government,	retail,	
healthcare,	insurance,	telecom,	and	financial	services	verticals	(banks,	credit	unions,	and	securities	firms). 

Senior	Strategic	Account	Executive,	Private	Label	–	Dec/2014 – Present		

Report to SVP, Sales.  Combination individual contributor sales “hunter” and strategic account management 
role, selling printed business checks/products/forms to national retail and private label clients.  Responsible for 
pipeline development, managing sales cycle from prospect to close.  Manage 2 top-5 national clients, 
representing $35MM in annual revenue. 

 Grew annual revenues from $27MM to $35MM.  
 Closed $3.5MM in revenue, more than double the $1.5MM quota, ranking #1 (of 10). 
 Marquee clients included Costco, The Bradford Exchange and The UPS Store. 
 Ranked #1	AE	2015	&	2016	&	on	track	for	2017	for revenue growth  
 New logo generation The UPS Stores, 3-year contract worth $3MM. 

		
IISSGGNN        Palm Bay, FL  
A	$20MM	provider	of	mortgage	technology	and	services	for	financial	institutions,	banks,	credit	unions,	and	lenders	
in	the	U.S.	and	internationally.		Offerings	include	automated	point‐of‐sale	processing,	underwriting,	mortgage	loan	
origination,	tracking,	closing,	delivery,	and	vendor	management.	

VP,	Strategic	Accounts	–	Apr/2013 – Nov/2014 

Reported to President, Sales.  Combination “hunter/farmer” sales role, selling mortgage technology and 



Christina Grenga Resume – Page  

   
 

2
servicing to mortgage institutions/banks and financial services companies.  Formulated new logo capture 
strategies and managed a portfolio of clients representing $12MM in annual revenue. 

 In first 90 days, established key new LOB relationships with each bank, growing business by $2MM. 
 Delivered $3MM in revenue against $2MM quota. 
 Built qualified 8-figure pipeline in first 6 months.  
 Drove $800K in annual revenue from new business. 
 Closed $2.2MM in additional revenue from further penetration of existing accounts. 
 Forged key relationships with JP Morgan Chase, the nation’s largest institutional lender. 
 Clients included JP Morgan Chase, RBS Citizens Bank, TD Bank, Webster Bank, and People’s United Bank. 

    

IINNDDEEPPEENNDDEENNTT		CCOONNTTRRAACCTTOORR,,		SSAALLEESS        Boca Raton, FL  		
Serving	one	of	the	nation’s	largest	independent	asset‐based	and	factoring	commercial	finance	companies,	
providing	working	capital	to	small	and	middle‐market	entrepreneurial	businesses.		

VP,	Business	Development,	Commercial	Finance	–	Feb/2012 – Oct/2013	 		

Individual contributor role, selling asset-based working capital solutions to new customers in manufacturing, 
distribution, wholesale, and business services sectors.  Developed 200 key referral sources in new South Florida 
market, building $12MM pipeline in 6 months; closed $2MM in first year. 
		
NNCCOO		FFIINNAANNCCIIAALL		IINNVVEESSTTIIGGAATTIIVVEE		SSEERRVVIICCEESS		((NNCCOO		GGRROOUUPP))            New York, NY    
A	specialty	business	unit	within	$1.6B	NCO	Group,	providing	commercial	due	diligence	services	to	the	global	business	
community.		Parent	company	NCO	Group	provides	BPO	services	to	clients	in	the	financial	services,	healthcare,	
technology,	transportation,	logistics,	telecom,	utilities,	government,	and	education	verticals.			

VP,	Business	Development/National	Sales	Manager	–	Mar/2010 – Feb/2012  

Reported to EVP, NCO Group.  Sales hunter and key driver of new product development, selling financial 
investigative services to new logo customers in specialty financial services.  Responsible for business plan and sales 
strategies.  Grew sales team and drove inside/outside sales revenue.    

 Marquee clients included Bank of America, Fortress, Prudential Capital, and Deutsche Bank.  
 Increased new business by $2.5MM, growing annual revenues in 2010-2011 (from $5.5MM to $8MM) 

through design and implementation of new compensation model, including bonus structure. 
 Drove 40% increase in monthly revenue during first 12 months. 
 Managed all aspects of the sales process, from lead generation, through initial contact, to deal closure. 
 Managed performance and established individual sales productivity metrics for sales team. 
 Achieved 18 new logo clients by increasing brand awareness through dynamic social media marketing. 
 Created strategic alliance partnerships with top accounting firms and hedge fund administrators. 

 

JJPP		MMOORRGGAANN		CCHHAASSEE//CCHHAASSEE		HHOOMMEE		MMOORRTTGGAAGGEE		((11999988		––		22000088))      New York, NY    
Chase	Home	Mortgage	was	acquired	and	merged	with	$111B	global	financial	services	giant	JPMorgan	Chase	in	
2000,	and	provides	consumer	and	commercial	banking,	credit	card,	insurance,	and	investment	services.		JPMorgan	
Chase	has	$2T+	in	assets,	and	serves	clients	from	5,500+	branches	across	24	states.			

Regional	VP,	Wholesale	–	Jan/2007 – Oct/2008 

Reported to SVP, Sales.  Managed sales organization, selling residential mortgage loan programs to mortgage 
brokers and mortgage bankers.  Responsible for revenue generation, staffing, training, and performance 
management.  Delivered all new hire sales training. 

 Net P&L accountability; ranked #2 (of 56) nationally.	
 Managed 20 account executives and 700 broker/bankers, consistently meeting/exceeding quotas. 
 Grew revenues by 46%, from $340MM to $493MM, in a declining year.	
 Created an external sales presentation; rolled out as national template. 
 Developed and managed #1 sales unit (of 14 units) in the northeast, and #3 (of 56) nationally. 
 Achieved “Leaders Club” status (9 consecutive years) for personal sales and management. 



Christina Grenga Resume – Page  

   
 

3
 For 5 consecutive years, ranked in top 5 nationally for personal production. 
 Awarded #1 Northeast Manager (2001, 2007), #1 Closing Ratio (personal, 2003), and #1 Closing Ratio 

(team, 2005–2007). 

Producing	Sales	Manager	–	Jan/2000 – Dec/2006 

Reported to Regional VP, Sales.  Served in dual individual contributor/sales management role, selling residential 
mortgage loan programs to mortgage brokers/bankers.  Cross-sold products and services of other business 
units within Chase.  Responsibilities included staffing, training, and performance management.  Built sales 
organization from scratch to 20 account executives, growing annual regional revenue by 900% in 5 years.    

Account	Executive	–	Dec/1998 – Dec/1999 

Reported to VP, Sales.  Individual contributor sales role, responsible for revenue generation in Westchester and 
Hudson Valley area of New York, selling to mortgage brokers.  First to win Wells Fargo business as a client. 
Exceeded quota by $18MM during first year, winning “Rookie of the Year Award” (1999).  Closed 37 new clients, 
growing annual revenues from $0 to $24MM.  Ranked in top-5 nationally (of 250) in revenue generation.   
    

P R I O R 	 P O S I T I O N S 	 H E L D 	

EENNTTRREEPPRREENNEEUURRIIAALL		BBUUSSIINNEESSSS		 Owner/Principal Aug/2005 – Jul/2007 
FFAAIIRRBBAANNKK		MMOORRTTGGAAGGEE		 Account Executive Nov/1996 – Dec/1998 
UUNNIITTEEDD		GGUUAARRAANNTTYY		 Mortgage PMI Sales Sep/1994 – Oct/1996

	
    

EEDDUUCCAATTIIOONN  
UNIVERSITY	OF	MISSOURI 
Bachelor of Science, Business Administration 
 
INSTITUTE	FOR	INTEGRATIVE	NUTRITION	
Certified Integrative Nutrition Health Coach 
	
 

PPRROOFFEESSSSIIOONNAALL  DDEEVVEELLOOPPMMEENNTT,,  NNOOTTAABBLLEESS  
 Training includes: 

 Target Account Selling 
 Management Training (JPMorgan Chase) 
 Franklin Covey Executive Sales Training 

 Certified DE Underwriter, FHA/HUD 
 Technical proficiencies include Salesforce.com	and	Microsoft Office (Word, PowerPoint, Outlook) 
 Professional associations: 

 Mortgage Bankers Association, Past Board Member  
 NAMB 
 Association of Corporate Growth (ACG) 

 Charitable volunteer/contributions: 
 World Vision, Child Ambassador 
 Active Fundraiser for Pancreatic Cancer Research 
 United States Humane Society, Volunteer 



 

 

SOUTHTECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

January 14, 2021 
 
 
Old Business    

 None. 
 
Administrative Items 

            A-1 I recommend that the Board approve the donations for the period from December 
1, 2020 to December 13, 2020. 

 
             Personnel Items  
            B-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant 

Paraprofessional. 
 

                  Financial Items  
C-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank 

account reconciliation for month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the 
Sponsor. 

            C-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
            C-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor.  
 C-4 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly SouthTech Schools 

Holdings, LLC bank account reconciliation for month ending November 30, 2020 
as required by the Sponsor. 

 C-5 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the SouthTech Schools Holdings, 
LLC monthly Disbursement Reports for the month ending November 30, 2020 as 
required by the Sponsor. 

            C-6 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the SouthTech Schools Holdings, 
LLC Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Report for month ending November 30, 
2020. 

 
             Emergency Items 

None. 
 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve the donations for the period from December 1, 2020 to 
December 13, 2020. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
In following Board Policies 6.104 and 6.1041, these donations are brought forth for Board 
approval. 
 
Attachments:  Donations  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Carla Lovett, Executive Director 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for this item varies depending on the various items donated.   
 
 

Agenda Item 
A-1 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 



First Name Last Name Business
Russell Feldman

Date Contribution 
12/13/20 $100 - Harvey Kimmel - Computers

First Name Last Name Business Date Contribution

Dino A Cagni 12/1/20
Top Box Matco Serial # 2020‐00623 & Bottom Box Matco Serial# 2010‐

03459 and many assorted tools.

South Tech Academy Donations 
For The Governing Board

Non Cash Donations

Donations



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

Motion: 

I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant Paraprofessional. 

Summary Information: 

The newly created position Assistant Paraprofessional serves to assist teachers in providing 
direct assistance to students with tutoring to ensure academic success at either SouthTech 
Academy or SouthTech Preparatory Academy. 

Attachments:   Job Description for Assistant Paraprofessional 

Presented By: 

Jennifer Melillo, Human Resource Manager 

Financial Impact: 

The position is funded through a grant. 

Agenda Item 
B-1 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 



SOUTHTECH SCHOOLS  

South Tech Charter Academy, Inc.      Personnel Handbook 
Job Description 

ASSISTANT PARAPROFESSIONAL I- TITLE I 

JOB DESCRIPTION:  The Assistant Paraprofessional serves to assist teachers in providing direct assistance 
to students with tutoring to ensure academic success.  

QUALIFICATIONS:  
1. High school diploma or equivalent
2. One (1) year of experience working with children (preferred).
3. Demonstrated ability to work with diverse groups, and effectively communicate, both orally and in
writing.     
4. Knowledge of current computing technologies and software applications appropriate to the
position’s job responsibilities. 

DUTIES: 

1. Assists students in individualized and small group instruction, under the direct supervision of the
assigned teacher(s).  
2. Ensures classroom environment and other areas of instruction are designed for the overall safety,
care, and enrichment of the children enrolled.  
3. Assists students in using materials and equipment, under the direct supervision of the assigned
teacher(s).  
4. Performs general clerical work in assisting assigned teacher(s) by maintaining student records,
preparing and distributing teaching materials, and grading student assignments.  
5. Assists in the storage, disbursement and inventory of materials and supplies.
6. Assists in keeping facilities neat and attractive.
7. Performs bus and lunchroom responsibilities as assigned by the teacher(s).
8. Maintains professionalism regarding school affairs.

SALARY:  Grant-funded commensurate with qualifications, experience, assigned duties and 
SouthTech Schools’ Grant Budget allocation. 

New 12/2/2020 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-1 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 

































































































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

Motion: 

I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 

Summary Information: 

The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  

The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 

Attachments: Disbursement Report  

Presented By: 

Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 

Financial Impact: 

There is no financial impact related to this item.   

Agenda Item 
C-2 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 







Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for month 
ending November 30, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-3 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 



 

Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 2,257,120$      -$                 -$                 -$                 2,257,120$      

Investments 1160 -                   

Grant receivables 1130 262,123           262,123           

Other current assets 12XX 51,207             51,207             

Deposits 1210 36,125             -                   36,125             

Due from other funds 1140 10,953             10,953             

Other long-term assets 1400 -                   -                   

 

Total Assets 2,617,528$      -$                 -$                 -$                 2,617,528$      

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE  

Liabilities  

Accounts payable 2120 58,216$           -$                 -$                 -$                 58,216$           

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 427,028           427,028           

Deferred revenue 2410 -                   -                   

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                   

Lease payable 2315 -                   

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX 40,694             40,694             

Total Liabilities 525,938           -                   -                   -                   525,938           

 

Fund Balance  

Nonspendable 2710 87,332             87,332             

Restricted 2720 -                   

Committed 2730 -                   

Assigned 2740 153,923           153,923           

Unassigned 2750 1,850,335        1,850,335        

 

Total Fund Balance 2,091,590        -                   -                   -                   2,091,590        

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 2,617,528$      -$                 -$                 -$                 2,617,528$      

 

 

 

 

 

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended November 30, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

  November 30, 2020   

South Tech Academy with MSID Number 1571

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 1,165        

FTE Actual 1,232        106% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$      -$     -$     % -$     -$     - %

    Federal through state and local 3200 122,225 340,361 717,252 47%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 569,852 2,865,860         7,042,206         41%

    Capital outlay 3397 10,338 51,951 129,678 40%

    Class size reduction 3355 87,000 435,000 1,094,583         40%

    School recognition 3361 - - - 

    Other state revenue 33XX - 23,058 367,280 6%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 194 948 5,000 19%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 7,908 192,394 220,000 87%

Total Revenues 675,292 3,569,211         8,858,747         40% 122,225 340,361 717,252 47%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 382,520 1,820,686         4,857,233         37% 49,951 360,009 459,041 78%

Instructional support services 6000 51,406 233,305 689,246 34% 19,845 83,404 258,211 32%

Board 7100 4,005 46,518 109,076 43%

General administration 7200 11,383 50,138 171,488 29%

School administration 7300 53,607 297,162 808,150 37%

Facilities and acquisition 7400 - 90,224 - 

Fiscal services 7500 16,926 86,431 209,168 41%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 12,326 64,327 197,946 32%

Pupil transportation services 7800 24,490 75,354 675,000 11% 525 525 - 

Operation of plant 7900 43,197 228,466 769,459 30% 17,464 39,917 - 

Maintenance of plant 8100 7,423 28,155 51,620 55%

Administrative technology services 8200 6,300 36,968 77,924 47%

Community services 9100 8,921 48,351 210,000 23%

Debt service 9200 1,049 4,412 - 

Total Expenditures 623,553 3,110,497         8,826,310         35% 87,785 483,855 717,252 67%

` 51,739 458,714 32,437 34,440 (143,494)           - 

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 34,440 - - - 143,494 

Transfers out 9700 - (143,494)           (34,440) - 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 34,440 (143,494)           - (34,440) 143,494 - 

Net Change in Fund Balances 86,179 315,220 32,437 - - 

Fund balances, beginning 2,006,447          1,814,883         2,026,074         90%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance (1,036) (38,513) 

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 2,005,411          1,776,370         2,026,074         88% - - - 

Fund Balances, Ending 2,091,590$        2,091,590$       2,058,511$       102% -$     -$     - %

For the Month Ended November 30, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

South Tech Academy with MSID Number (1571)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

122,225            340,361            717,252            47%

 

569,852            2,865,860         7,042,206         41%

10,338              51,951              129,678            40%

87,000              435,000            1,094,583         40%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    23,058              367,280            6%

194                   948                   5,000                19%

-                    -                    -                    

7,908                192,394            220,000            87%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    797,517            3,909,572         9,575,999         41%

432,471            2,180,695         5,316,274         41%

71,251              316,709            947,457            33%

4,005                46,518              109,076            43%

11,383              50,138              171,488            29%

53,607              297,162            808,150            37%

-                    90,224              -                    

16,926              86,431              209,168            41%

-                    -                    -                    

12,326              64,327              197,946            32%

25,015              75,879              675,000            11%

-                    -                    -                    60,661              268,383            769,459            35%

7,423                28,155              51,620              55%

6,300                36,968              77,924              47%

8,921                48,351              210,000            23%

1,049                4,412                -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    711,338            3,594,352         9,543,562         38%

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    86,179              315,220            32,437              

34,440              143,494            -                    

-                    -                    (34,440)             (143,494)           -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    86,179              315,220            32,437              

2,006,447         1,814,883         2,026,074         90%

(1,036)               (38,513)             -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    2,005,411         1,776,370         2,026,074         88%

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 2,091,590         2,091,590         2,058,511         102%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly SouthTech Schools Holdings, LLC 
bank account reconciliation for month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Per the Articles of Incorporation, SouthTech Schools Holdings, LLC shall be Member-Managed 
within the meaning of Section 605.0407, Florida Statutes, and have a single member 
consisting of SOUTH TECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC., a Florida nonprofit corporation 
("the Member"). 
 
 
Attachments: STSH Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
C-4 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 















Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

Motion: 

I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the SouthTech Schools Holdings, LLC monthly 
Disbursement Reports for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 

Summary Information: 

The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  

Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 

Per the Articles of Incorporation, SouthTech Schools Holdings, LLC shall be Member-Managed 
within the meaning of Section 605.0407, Florida Statutes, and have a single member 
consisting of SOUTH TECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC., a Florida nonprofit corporation 
("the Member"). 

Attachments: STSH Disbursement Report  

Presented By: 

Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 

Financial Impact: 

There is no financial impact related to this item.   

Agenda Item 
C-5 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 





Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Charter Academy, Inc. 

Motion: 

I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the SouthTech Schools Holdings, LLC Balance 
Sheet and Profit & Loss Report for month ending November 31, 2020. 

Summary Information: 

Per the Articles of Incorporation, SouthTech Schools Holdings, LLC shall be Member Managed 
within the meaning of Section 605.0407, Florida Statutes, and have a single member 
consisting of SOUTH TECH CHARTER ACADEMY, INC., a Florida nonprofit corporation 
("the Member"). 

Attachments:  STSH Balance Sheet 
            STSH Profit & Loss Report 

Presented By: 

Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 

Financial Impact: 

There is no financial impact for this item. 

Agenda Item 
C-6 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 









 

 

SOUTHTECH PREPARATOTY ACADEMY, INC. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

January 14, 2021 
 
 
Old Business 

 None. 
  
            Administrative Items  
            None. 
 

             Personnel Items  
 PB-1 I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant  
  Paraprofessional  
 PB-2 I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous  
  month. 
 

Financial Items 
             PC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  
  bank account reconciliation for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required  

by the Sponsor. 
           PC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
             PC-3 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for 

the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor.  
             PC-4 I recommend that the Board approve the nightly cleaning agreement with M&T 

Cleaning Solutions.   
 
 Emergency Items 

None. 
 

 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

Motion: 

I recommend that the Board approve the Job Description for Assistant Paraprofessional. 

Summary Information: 

The newly created position Assistant Paraprofessional serves to assist teachers in providing 
direct assistance to students with tutoring to ensure academic success at either SouthTech 
Academy and SouthTech Preparatory Academy. 

Attachments:   Job Description for Assistant Paraprofessional 

Presented By: 

Jennifer Melillo, Human Resource Manager 

Financial Impact: 

The position is funded through a grant. 

Agenda Item 
PB-1 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 



SOUTHTECH SCHOOLS  

South Tech Charter Academy, Inc.      Personnel Handbook 
Job Description 

ASSISTANT PARAPROFESSIONAL I- TITLE I 

JOB DESCRIPTION:  The Assistant Paraprofessional serves to assist teachers in providing direct assistance 
to students with tutoring to ensure academic success.  

QUALIFICATIONS:  
1. High school diploma or equivalent
2. One (1) year of experience working with children (preferred).
3. Demonstrated ability to work with diverse groups, and effectively communicate, both orally and in
writing.     
4. Knowledge of current computing technologies and software applications appropriate to the
position’s job responsibilities. 

DUTIES: 

1. Assists students in individualized and small group instruction, under the direct supervision of the
assigned teacher(s).  
2. Ensures classroom environment and other areas of instruction are designed for the overall safety,
care, and enrichment of the children enrolled.  
3. Assists students in using materials and equipment, under the direct supervision of the assigned
teacher(s).  
4. Performs general clerical work in assisting assigned teacher(s) by maintaining student records,
preparing and distributing teaching materials, and grading student assignments.  
5. Assists in the storage, disbursement and inventory of materials and supplies.
6. Assists in keeping facilities neat and attractive.
7. Performs bus and lunchroom responsibilities as assigned by the teacher(s).
8. Maintains professionalism regarding school affairs.

SALARY:  Grant-funded commensurate with qualifications, experience, assigned duties and 
SouthTech Schools’ Grant Budget allocation. 

New 12/2/2020 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the Personnel Actions for the previous month    
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
This item covers Personnel actions for the previous month, including any resignations, 
terminations, and new hires.  
 
Attachments: Personnel Actions List 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Jennifer Melillo, Human Resource Manager 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PB-2 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 



 
 
 
 

SOUTH TECH PREPARATORY ACADEMY 
PERSONNEL ACTIONS 

                       January 2021 
 
 

Personnel Action      Employee Name           Position                    Effective Date 
  

 
New Hires/ Transfers 
New Hires:                    
   Shondra Day      Curriculum/Testing Coordinator        1/5/2021                   
                              
Resignations/Terminations 
Resignation: 
   Tyler King   Science Instructor   12/18/2020 
Termination: 
   Michael Hendrix          Certified School Counselor    12/15/2020 
      
 
  
 
Retirement/Leave of Absence 
NONE  



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-1 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 































































Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-2 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 





Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Preparatory Academy, Inc. 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly financial statements for month 
ending November 30, 2020 required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 

 
The State statutes and the Palm Beach County School District require charter schools to provide 
financial statements on a monthly basis in the format that School Districts are required to follow.  
This format is  prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
The monthly statements include: 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget to Actual 
2. The combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance  
3. A Combined Balance Sheet – All Fund Types 

 
Quarterly, a Statement of Net Assets is also required.  This is provided in March, June, 
September and December. 
 
 
Attachments:  Monthly Financial Statements  
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact for this item. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-3 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 



Accounts General Fund

Special 

Revenue Fund Debt Service Capital Outlay

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1110 852,915$         -$                 -$                 -$                 852,915$         

Investments 1160 -                   

Grant receivables 1130 25,573             25,573             

Other current assets 12XX 9,228               9,228               

Deposits 1210 87,400             87,400             

Due from other funds 1140 -                   

Other long-term assets 1400 -                   

Total Assets 975,116$         -$                 -$                 -$                 975,116$         

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Accounts payable 2120 64,571$           -$                 -$                 -$                 64,571$           

Salaries, benefits, and payroll taxes payable 2110, 2170, 2330 33,353             33,353             

Deferred revenue 2410 -                   

Notes/bonds payable 2180, 2250, 2310, 2320 -                   

Lease payable 2315 -                   

Other liabilities 21XX, 22XX, 23XX 10,953             10,953             

Total Liabilities 108,877           -                   -                   -                   108,877           

Fund Balance

Nonspendable 2710 96,628             96,628             

Restricted 2720 -                   

Committed 2730 -                   

Assigned 2740 118,840           118,840           

Unassigned 2750 650,771           650,771           

Total Fund Balance 866,239           -                   -                   -                   866,239           

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 975,116$         -$                 -$                 -$                 975,116$         

Palm Beach County, Florida

For the Month Ended November 30, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

  November 30, 2020   

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number 3441

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Monthly Financial Form



FTE Projected 535

FTE Actual 527 99% Percent of Projected

Account 

Number

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Revenues

FEDERAL SOURCES 

    Federal direct 3100 -$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -                    %

    Federal through state and local 3200 47,179              130,094            268,844            48%

STATE SOURCES 

    FEFP 3310 273,040            1,373,192         3,225,366         43%

    Capital outlay 3397 -                    

    Class size reduction 3355 41,132              205,660            498,505            41%

    School recognition 3361

    Other state revenue 33XX -                    7,040                37,770              19%

LOCAL SOURCES

    Interest 3430 65                     282                   1,100                26%

    Local capital improvement tax 3413

    Other local revenue 34XX 3,256                31,345              334,429            9%

Total Revenues 317,493            1,617,519         4,097,170         39% 47,179              130,094            268,844            48%

Expenditures

Current Expenditures

Instruction 5000 123,022            523,349            1,795,488         29% 17,436              136,123            161,306            84%

Instructional support services 6000 25,776              127,332            263,908            48% 12,182              40,371              107,538            38%

Board 7100 2,523                25,384              33,082              77%

General administration 7200 12,232              56,491              145,163            39%

School administration 7300 31,183              155,661            422,951            37%

Facilities and acquisition 7400 -                    -                    -                    

Fiscal services 7500 7,237                37,052              92,483              40%

Food services 7600

Central services 7700 6,146                26,307              61,357              43%

Pupil transportation services 7800 19,923              54,194              315,000            17%

Operation of plant 7900 53,519              336,887            1,000,172         34% 5,712                12,932              -                    

Maintenance of plant 8100 3,103                20,453              55,523              37%

Administrative technology services 8200 5,128                27,529              65,316              42%

Community services 9100 9,098                33,164              100,000            33%

Debt service 9200

Total Expenditures 298,890            1,423,803         4,350,443         33% 35,330              189,426            268,844            70%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 18,603              193,716            (253,273)           -76% 11,849              (59,332)             -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3600 35,524              118,730            361,000            -                    59,332              

Transfers out 9700 -                    (59,332)             (11,849)             -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 35,524              59,398              361,000            16% (11,849)             59,332              -                    

Net Change in Fund Balances 54,127              253,114            107,727            -                    -                    -                    

Fund balances, beginning 813,546            614,559            724,704            85%

Adjustments to beginning fund balance (1,434)               (1,434)               

Fund Balances, Beginning as Restated 812,112            613,125            724,704            85% -                    -                    -                    

          866,239$          866,239$          832,431            104% -$                  -$                  -                    %

For the Month Ended November 30, 2020 and For the Year Ending June 30, 2021

South Tech Prep Academy with MSID Number (3441)

Palm Beach County, Florida

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Unaudited)

General Fund Special Revenue



Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

Month/ Quarter 

Actual YTD Actual Annual Budget

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

 Month/ Quarter 

Actual  YTD Actual  Annual Budget 

% of YTD

Actual to

Annual Budget

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % -                    -                    -                    %

47,179              130,094            268,844            48%

273,040            1,373,192         3,225,366         43%

23,675              118,730            264,784            45% 23,675              118,730            264,784            45%

41,132              205,660            498,505            41%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    7,040                37,770              19%

65                     282                   1,100                26%

% -                    -                    -                    

3,256                31,345              334,429            9%

-                    -                    -                    23,675              118,730            264,784            45% 388,347            1,866,343         4,630,798         40%

140,458            659,472            1,956,794         34%

37,958              167,703            371,446            45%

2,523                25,384              33,082              77%

12,232              56,491              145,163            39%

31,183              155,661            422,951            37%

-                    -                    -                    

7,237                37,052              92,483              40%

-                    -                    -                    

6,146                26,307              61,357              43%

 19,923              54,194              315,000            17%

59,231              349,819            1,000,172         35%

3,103                20,453              55,523              37%

5,128                27,529              65,316              42%

9,098                33,164              100,000            33%

-                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    334,220            1,613,229         4,619,288         35%

-                    -                    -                    23,675              118,730            264,784            45% 54,127              253,114            11,511              2199%

35,524              178,062            361,000             

(23,675)             (118,730)           (361,000)           (35,524)             (178,062)           (361,000)            

-                    -                    -                    (23,675)             (118,730)           (361,000)           -                    -                    -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    54,127              253,114            11,511               

813,546            614,559            724,704            85%

(1,434)               (1,434)               -                    

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    812,112            613,125            724,704            85%

-$                  -$                  -$                  % -$                  -$                  -$                  % 866,239$          866,239$          736,215$          118%

Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Governmental Funds



Governing Board of Directors 
South Tech Charter Academy, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 
 
I recommend that the Board approve the nightly cleaning agreement with M&T Cleaning 
Solutions.   
 
 
Summary Information: 

 
We recommend retaining M&T Cleaning Solutions as the current cleaning company at STPA.  
       
 
Attachments:  Proposals from Mott’s Commercial Cleaning, MAC Express Cleaning Services, 
and M&T Cleaning Solutions 

            
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Nicole Handy, Principal of SouthTech Preparatory Academy 
  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
The financial impact for the M&T Cleaning Solutions contract is an increase of $427 per month, 
and $2,562 over the FY21 budget. 
 

Agenda Item 
PC-4 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 

























 

1

MOTTS COMMERCIAL CLEANING CO., 
PROPOSAL FOR CLEANING, STRIP AND WAX 
SERVICES. 
 

OVERVIEW 

 
Motts Commercial Cleaning Co., is pleased to submit this proposal to help with achieving cleaning needs for 
improving sanitary conditions for South Tech Preparatory Academy at 1325 Gateway Blvd, Boynton Beach, FL 
33426. Motts Commercial Cleaning Co., will provide all labor, supervision, materials, and equipment necessary to 
assure the performance of our cleaning service to your School. 

The Objective 

As a dedicated and dependable company, it is our utmost objective to get results. We will provide South Tech 
Preparatory Academy with the service below to fit their particular needs for this project. 

Job Includes 

Service Date: TBD 

Service Completeion Date: TBD 

Restrictions, if any: TBD 

Cleaning of Classroom, Admin Offices, and Group Bathrooms 

Dusting, 

Sweeping 

Mopping. 

Sanitizing and Disinfecting. 

Service Fee: $ 0.15 per SQ FT 

Total SqFt 20,000  

Total Monthly Cost: $3,000.00 X 10 Months = $30,000.00 

 

 

Additional Cleaning Services Strip & Wax: 

Service Fee: $ 0.50 per SQ FT 

Total SqFt 20,000  

Total Cost Twice Per Year: $20,000.00 

Includes 6 Coats of Dimension Floor Wax Service. 

Floor Type: VCT Equipment Required: Slow Speed Scrubber Chemicals Required Stripper & Wax  

 
 



 

2

We are prepared to offer $50,000.00.00. $30,000.00 for Cleaning Services within a 10 months school 
calendar year,and $20,000.00.00 for Striping & Waxing twice per year at South Tech Preparatory Academy. 
Effective upon approval and concluded by January 04, 2021. This will conclude 30 days of this Proposal. 
 
 
 

Disclosure: Every effort will be made to restore your floor to “like new” condition. Aged, stained, or worn 
tile may not come completely clean, and may show some residual staining. Loose tile may cause 
warping or may come completely loose from floor. Motts Commercial Cleaning Co. is not responsible for 
loose tile, stains, worn spots, or warping.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Customer _____________________________________ Date: _______________________  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Types of Service to be Completed: 

                                                                                            Strip & Wax  

Complete strip and wax: 

 

     Chemical strip and low speed machine scrub to original tile, removing all old wax and dirt. Detail edges and 
corners by hand. Mop, dry & vacuum. Apply 6 coats of Dimension Floor Wax. **It is assumed that all heavy 
articles that the customer wishes floor services performed under will be removed by customer prior to 
commencement of floor care service and replaced by customer following completion of service or additional 
charges will apply.  

 

Description of Other: Terms and Conditions:  

1. Cleaning chemicals, equipment and tools necessary to perform the service will be provided unless chemicals, 
equipment or supplies are to be provided by the Customer. Water, light and power necessary to perform the 
service are the responsibility of the Customer.  

2. Service to be provided by a trained technician, carrying comprehensive liability insurance covering material 
damage and/or personal injury.  

3. Customer shall be responsible to pay in addition to the above service fee, required taxes payable on the above 
services.  



 

3

4. Invoicing will occur on the first business day after the date of service indicated and the amount due will be 
payable pursuant to the terms indicated on the invoice unless otherwise agreed in writing service for acceptance 
and approval. Any concern about the service must be reported immediately to 
mottscommercialcleaning@gmail.com. Failure to notify of non-acceptance of service within 2 days of the service 
will deem the service acceptable.  

5. In the event of delay in payment more than 30 calendar days beyond the due date, an interest charge not to 
exceed 2% or the amount legally allowed within the state in which service is provided, whichever is less, may be 
assessed by Motts Commercial Cleaning Co.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGREEMENT TERMS ACCEPTED BY: (Customer) __________________________________  DATE: _________ 

 

Sign SERVICE COMPLETED & ACCEPTABLE: (Customer) ___________________________  DATE:__________  

 

Sign Motts Commercial Cleaning Co.: ________________________________________           DATE: __________  



 
Morris Carstarphen 

402 West Atlantic Ave Suite 105 

Delray Beach, Florida 33444 

Phone (561) 951‐6788 

Fax (561) 243‐3561 

macecs@outlook.com 

 

December 3, 2020 

Gustavo Guzman 

South Tech Preparatory Academy 

1325 Gateway Blvd #8304 

Boynton Beach, FL 33426 

Hi Gustavo, 

You recently requested pricing information from our company for janitorial services at your 1325 Gateway Blvd, Boynton 

Beach location:  

Services   

 We will providing a daily cleaning services which include sweeping, dust, vacuuming,

mopping, trash, windows and weekly disinfectant with Electrostatics sprayer. We will also 

stripping/waxing over the school breaks.  

Cost 

$4,920.00 

 

We can also provide pressure cleaning services at .05 cent per square foot plus 

chemicals/solutions cost and equipment rental if needed. Any work must be Pre‐approved by 

staff or Mr. Gustavo Guzman. 

  Total

            

$4,920.00 

  Tax    $ 0.00

  Grand Total $4,920.00

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to bid for your business. We have established a reputation for quality and detail work. 

We look forward to showing you that it is well deserved. 

Sincerely, 

Morris Carstarphen 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 



 

 

 
SOUTHTECH SUCCESS CENTER, INC. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
January 14, 2021 

 
 
Old Business    

 None. 
 

            Personnel Items  
 None. 
 

                  Financial Items  
SCC-1 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school  

  bank account reconciliation for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required  
by the Sponsor. 

           SCC-2 I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly  
 Disbursement Report for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the 

Sponsor. 
 

            Emergency Items 
None. 

 



Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the monthly Charter school bank account 
reconciliation for month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to submit to the Sponsor district several financial documents on 
an ongoing basis.  Monthly bank reconciliations are one such requirement.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding provided while maintaining liquidity to meet day-to-day operations.  Review of these 
accounts takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  Monthly reconciliations are 
performed as good accounting practice and published here to fulfill Sponsor requirements. 
 
Attachments: Reconciliation Spreadsheets and Bank Statements  
 
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.  
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-1 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 















Governing Board of Directors 
SouthTech Success Center, Inc. 

 
 

 
 
Motion: 

 
I recommend that the Board approve and ratify the Charter school monthly Disbursement 
Reports for the month ending November 30, 2020 as required by the Sponsor. 
 
Summary Information: 
 
The Charter school is required to provide several financial documents on an ongoing basis.  
Monthly records of disbursements are a requirement that must be provided to the Board.  
 
The Charter school maintains several accounts in order to maximize the earnings potential of the 
funding.  Each school account is listed separately along with a disbursement record of activity.  
Disbursements are made by warrant, wire transfer, account transfer and use of direct debit card.   
Processing of disbursements takes place on a daily basis by the Charter business staff.  All 
disbursements are reviewed and approved by the Board Chair.  All warrants have two 
signatories. 
 
Attachments: Disbursement Report  
 
 
Presented By: 
 
Kathryn McInerney, Financial Officer 
Ginger DeKalb, Accounting Manager 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
There is no financial impact related to this item.   
 
 
 

Agenda Item 
SCC-2 

Board Meeting 
January 14, 2021 




	Cover Sheet Board Member Packet 1-14-2021
	BM Packet #1 1-14-21
	STA-STPA-STSC Governing Board Agenda 1-14-21
	STA-STPA-STSC Governing Board Minutes 12-10-20
	Christina Grenga Bio
	Christina Grenga resume 919
	STA Consent Agenda 1-14-2021
	Item A-1 1-14-2021 STA Donations
	Item A-1 Backup BOARD DONATIONS DEC20
	Item B-1 01-14-2021 STS Job Description Assistant Paraprofessional
	Item B-1 Backup STS Job Description - Assistant Paraprofessional
	Item C-1 1-14-2021 STA Bank Reconciliation November 30, 2020
	Item C-1a Backup STA Operating 0034 Nov20
	Item C-1a Backup STA Operating 2973 Nov20
	Item C-1b Backup STA Internal Nov20
	Item C-1c Backup STA MMA Nov20
	Item C-2 1-14-2021 STA Disbursements November 30, 2020
	Item C-2 Backup STA Disbursements Nov20
	Item C-3 1-14-2021 STA Monthly Fiancial Statements November 30, 2020
	Item C-3 Backup South Tech (1571) Financial Statements November 2020 (1)
	Item C-4 1-14-2021 STSH Bank Reconciliation November 30, 2020
	Item C-4 Backup STSH Operating Nov20
	Item C-5 1-14-2021 STSH Disbursements November 30, 2020
	Item C-5 Backup STSH Disbursements Nov20
	Item C-6 1-14-2021 STSH Balance Sheet and P&L November 30, 2020
	Item C-6 Backup STS Holdings Balance Sheet Nov20
	Item C-6 Backup STS Holdings Profit & Loss YTD Nov20
	STPA Consent Agenda 1-14-2021
	Item PB-1 01-14-2021 STS Job Description Assistant Paraprofessional
	Item PB-1 Backup STS New Job Description - Assistant Paraprofessional
	Item PB-2 1-14-2021 STPA Personnel
	Item PB-2 Backup Personnel Actions- STP 1-2021
	Item PC-1 1-14-2021 STP Bank Reconciliation November 30, 2020
	Item PC-1a Backup STP Operating Nov20
	Item PC-1b Backup STP Internal Nov20
	Item PC-1c Backup STP MMA Nov20
	Item PC-2 1-14-2021 STP Disbursements November 30, 2020
	Item PC-2 Backup STP Disbursements Nov20
	Item PC-3 1-14-2021 STP Monthly Financial Statements November 30, 2020
	Item PC-3 Backup South Tech Prep (3441) Financial Statements November 2020
	Item PC-4 01-14-2021 STP Nightly Cleaning Service Contract
	Item PC-4 Backup M & T Cleaning
	Item PC-4 Backup Proposal Request - South Tech Preparatory Academy
	Item PC-4 Backup South Tech Prep Middle School (Autosaved)
	STSC Consent Agenda 1-14-2021
	Item SCC-1 1-14-2021 STSC Bank Reconciliation November 30, 2020
	Item SCC-1 Backup STSC Operating Nov20
	Item SCC-2 1-14-2021 STSC Disbursements November 30, 2020
	Item SCC-2 Backup STSC Disbursements Nov20


